
 

AGENDA ITEM #10 
 

TOWN OF FAIRFAX 
STAFF REPORT 

September 1, 2021 
 
 

TO:  Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk 
 

SUBJECT: Reappoint Chris Borjian to the Fairfax Open Space Committee  

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Reappoint Chris Borjian to another full 4-year term on the Fairfax Open Space Committee (“FOSC”). 

 

DISCUSSION 
 

Chris’s term expires on August 31, 2021. The Town has received no applications for the expiring term. 

In addition, there is currently one vacancy on FOSC. 

 

Chris has served on FOSC since 2017. He was appointed soon after he had begun his first term on the 

Town’s Parks and Recreation Commission and has served as a liaison between the two groups ever 

since. The Town is fortunate he wishes to continue. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

N/a 

 

ATTACHMENT 

None 

 

 


